Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held February 6, 2020, in the Administrative Conference room.

Present: Connie Atkisson (left 6:05pm), Wayne Dittmore, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler, Ryan Frost, Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen, Jennifer Kalm, John Knoop, Hal Nicholson (arrived 5:22pm), Tami Owen, Christa Reid, Sandra Steele, and Jana White.

Visitor: Canyons School Board Member - Amanda Oaks

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome and Establish Quorum Daniela Dulger
 Daniela called the meeting to order at 5:01pm. She welcomed all in attendance and established a quorum.
- II. Review and Approval of October 2019 and January 2020 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton
 The SCC members reviewed the minutes and made changes to the January 2020 minutes.
- Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to accept the October 2019 minutes as presented, and accept the January 2020 minutes as amended. The motion was seconded by Bruce Eschler.
- Vote: 14-0
 - III. Counseling Corner Sandra Steele Thank you to those who attended Charger Fair. We had a decent turnout from our incoming freshman class. We enjoyed performances from various groups and counselors presented course request information to parents and students.

Higher Ed Day for juniors (cancelled due to snow day) will be rescheduled for March 18th.

The 2020-2021 course request window is now open through February 25th. Counselors will disperse course request cards and offer assistance to each grade according to the following schedule:

February 4: Junior meeting in the auditorium
February 7-10: Sophomore CCR presentations in atrium
February 13: Incoming freshmen during DPMS Science classes
February 14: Current freshmen meeting in the auditorium
February 25: Counselors will be in computer lab to assist all grades from 3:30-5:30 pm.

We're gearing up for the ACT on March 3rd. All juniors will attend school. Teachers will hold advising hours for all other grades in the afternoon.

The stage performance "Every Brilliant Thing" is here today. Students have attended performances throughout the day with counselors available for follow-up. The final performance will be held this evening in the auditorium for families in the community.

- IV. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen.
 - a. When will sub-committee Meet? Sub-committee is: Connie Atkisson, Heidi Grimshaw, Heather White, Hal Nicholson, Christa Reid, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler, and Darrell Jensen.

Darrell Jensen explained to the members of the SCC that the TSSA and the CSIP and TRUST Land Plans will be combined as one school plan

CCHS's BLT will be meeting on March 17, 2020, to review CCHS data received from the district office and prepare a draft for CCHS's TSSA/CSIP plan. Mr. Jensen asked if the SCC's CSIP committee could meet on March 18, 2020? The sub-committee agreed to meet on Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 9:00am.

The District funded more school FTE at the beginning of the school year. Mr. Jensen explained to the SCC members that because of this, CCHS has money in the LAND Trust account to send 7-12 educators to a Tech Conference which Katie Gephardt, our school tech, suggested would be beneficial for our teachers. CCHS has also hired a MTSS Mentor. The mentor will work with high risk student and help them attend their classes. This person will start February 10, 2020.

Mr. Jensen updated the SCC on future events:

- The vaping censors will soon be installed. Also, the 9 cameras will be installed soon.
- The Safety Video, which Mr. Geertsen's class is working on, is having the final touches put on it. The Video will address safety in the school's parking lot.
- Battle of the Band was held last week and there was a great turn out for this event. Connie Atkinsson was thanked for all her hard work.
- Also, The Top Secret Project was presented to our community by Draper Police Department. This project had a bedroom set up and demonstrated where kids of all ages could hide items they didn't want their parent to find in their bedrooms. It was very well done and the parents and community members who attend were very impressed by the presentation.
- Every Brilliant Thing will be held tonight in auditorium at 7:00pm. Parents and student are encouraged to attend. The stage performance is about suicide. If parents or student have any concerns or questions, counselors will be in attendance.
- CCHS LAND Trust budget is about \$294,000.00 and our TSSA's budget is about the same. CCHS has almost \$600,000.00, between the two accounts. The district will keep 25% of the TSSA funds and the school will receive 75% of TSSA funds.
- The district has asked the SCC to take a survey regarding Parent Teacher Conference. Mr. Jensen read an introduction before asking the members of the SCC to take the survey which was included in the SCC packet. The SCC completed the survey and returned the survey to Mr. Jensen. (Mr. Jensen sent the surveys to the district the following day.)

- Mr. Jensen updated the SCC on our athletic and activities at CCHS:
 - Cheerleaders took State and are at the National Championships today.
 - Drill Team qualified for State drill semi-finals.
 - Our Wrestling Team competed in Divisionals and qualified 16 wrestlers for state.
 - Our Swim Team competed in Regions and will be going to State. Rivers Johnson set a 6A State Record in the 100 Backstroke and was the Region Champ in the 200 Individual Medley, where also she broke her own school record. Richard Engar broke the school record in the 500 Freestyle. Many of our swimmer earned All-Region recognitions.
 - CCHS had another Signing Day for our Seniors. Nine of our athletes signed Letters of intent to continue their education and athletic experience.
 Congrats to students and coaches. The students are: Rivers Johnson – Swimming – BYU
 Kaelyn Kearney – Softball – Weber University
 Cade Karison – Wrestling – United States Military Academy
 John Glavin – Football – William Penn University
 Cole Hagen – Football – Yale University
 Steve Street – Football – Colorado School of Mines
 Kallyn Chynoweth – Soccer – SLCC
 Kali Richardson – Track/Cross Country – Dixie State College
 Lexi Larsen – Track/Cross Country – Utah Valley University
 - Coach Kjar has been recognized by the National Federation of High School Coaches Association as the Football Coach of the Year in Utah.
 - Devin Moody has been selected by the United States Track & Field and Cross Country Coaches Association as the Boys' Team Coach of the Year in Utah.
 - There will be a Parents Meeting on Monday, February 10, 2020, for all Dance Co. and Drill members to explain the combining of Drill and Dance next school year, 2020-2021.
 - A reminder that the snow day will be made up on Presidents Day, February 17, 2020.
- VII. Other Items: No other items were discussed.
- VIII. Adjourn:
- Motion: Heidi Grimshaw made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Ryan Frost seconded the Motion.

Vote: 14-0

Meeting Adjourned at 6:13pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, March 5, 2020 – 5:00pm